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Nallas, Texas 75251
Attention: Ms. Sheryl Carruth

Re: Bridge Oil Co., L.P.
State W No. 1 Well, G-3-235-26E
South Carlsbad Morrow Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Carruth:

Ms. Louise Lindsey of Bridge Oil Co. told me that Merit Energy has purchased
this well and will begin operating it soon.

We have discussed a production reporting error with Bridge personnel and
would like to provide you with information which will help you report
produced volumes correctly each month.

Volumes reported for this well by Bridge on Form C-115 for June and July,
1990, are shown below and compared to the volumes El Paso reported on

Form C-111.
Month Bridge C-115 El Paso C-111
dune 1990 3735 MCF 5228 MCF
July 1990 3422 MCF 4791 MCF

cas from the South Carlsbad Morrow Pool is commingled downhole with South
Carisbad Atoka gas. Order No. DHC-391 (copy attached) authorized this and
directed that 30% of gas production be allocated to the Atoka and 70% to the
Morrow.

Bridge personnel say they have been reporting on a 50/50 basis as is indicated
by the above volumes for June and July; the Bridge C-115 volume is
approximately 5/7ths of the El Paso C-111 volume each month.

Please begin allocating and reporting the gas on Form C-115 as set out in the



